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From: Marlene Stern 

Sent: 
To: Kay Flynn 

Subject: RE: Docket 991473-TP 

Friday, May 27, 2005 9 5 4  AM 

1 
OK. 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2005 9:53 AM 
To: Marlene Stern 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Docket 991473-TP 

Okay. I'm going to put this e-mail in the docket file, because I don't think we have any kind of 
explanation in the record now of what happened to that particular rule. 
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Thanks. 

Kay 
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From: Marlene Stern 
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2005 9:37 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Docket 991473-TP 

Hi Kay - That rule was dropped. We didn't make any chnages to it. Thanks for checking. 
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From: Kay Flynn >-- 
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2005 8:30 AM scw 

QTH b& 
To: Marlene Stern 

Subject: Docket 991473-TP 

Cc: Hong Wang SEC I 

Marlene, we have the notice of adoption of Rule 25-4.085. In checking through the rules that were 
included in the docket to start with (checking to get ready for next rule supplement), we don't find that 
25-4.039 is/was addressed anywhere. can you advise what happened with 4.039? 

Thanks. 
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